

Charlton House,
Kew,
W. London.
England.

17.6.05

My dear Sir,

I have received
a species of Saccardia
from Japan. I am
desirous of comparing it
with your S. Martini; -
will you kindly loan me
an example of the latter.

primulicola used by Prof. Lindau
in Engler & Prantl's Pflanzen-
familien, under Paepalopsis,
has been ~~not~~ published
elsewhere? Prof. Lindau tells
me it ~~is~~ equals Urocytis
primulicola P. Magn. -

I am writing a note on
Paepalopsis primulicola which
has been collected in England;
has any one established its
identity with Urocytis
primulicola.⁹

E.S.S.

I will return it with the article of
Prof. Cocconi's, and Prof. Scalia's which
you have lent me. Yours sincerely,
With kind regards. E. S. Salmon.

P. S. Saccardia has not hitherto been recorded from
Japan, I think? No
Can you tell me if the name Tubercinia